

SECRET

Approved For Release 2003/01/29 : CIA-RDP80B01676R001100060058-3

POST-MERGER NSCID #1

Incorporating Mr. Coyne's recommendations for changes to 26 May Draft
Underlining indicates proposed language

1. Over-all Coordination and Supervision.

The Director of Central Intelligence shall coordinate and supervise the foreign intelligence effort activities of the United States including both general and special intelligence, in accordance with ~~existing-law-and~~ applicable statutes and pertinent National Security Council directives. ~~This-shall-include-the-coordination-of-all-aspects-of-intelligence-which-together-constitute-the-foreign-intelligence-effort-of-the-United-States.~~

2. The United States Intelligence Board (USIB)

a. To maintain the relationship necessary for a fully coordinated intelligence community,** and to provide for a more effective integration of and guidance to the national intelligence effort, a United States Intelligence Board (USIB) is hereby established under the chairmanship of the Director of Central Intelligence. ~~Responsibilities-of-the-U.-S.-Intelligence Board,~~ Subject to ~~other-established-responsibilities-under~~ applicable provisions of existing laws and to ~~the~~ provisions of ^{the} National Security Council directives, ~~include~~ it shall be the responsibility of the U. S. Intelligence Board to:

(1) ~~Assistance-and-advice-to~~ Assist and advise the Director of Central Intelligence in the discharge of the responsibilities assigned to him in paragraph 1.

(2) ~~Formulation-of-common-policies-and-development of-coordinated-programs-required-to-ensure-centralised direction-of-the~~ Establish policies and formulate programs consistent with approved NSCIDs to insure adequate coordination of all foreign-intelligence activities conducted by departments and agencies of the Government, including all categories of intelligence collection, production, dissemination and support.

(3) ~~Establishment of~~ appropriate intelligence objectives, requirements and priorities for the guidance of the Intelligence Community.

(4) Review ~~of~~ and reporting to the National Security Council on the ~~national~~ United States foreign intelligence effort as a whole, noting deficiencies therein and recommending means of correcting such deficiencies.

(5) Recommendations on foreign-intelligence matters to appropriate United States officials, including particularly recommendations to the Secretary of Defense on intelligence matters within the jurisdiction of the Director of the National Security Agency.

~~SECRET~~

(6) Development and review of security standards and practices as they relate to the protection of intelligence and of intelligence sources and methods from unauthorized disclosure.

b. The membership of the U. S. Intelligence Board shall consist of the following:

- (1) The Director of Central Intelligence, Chairman.
- (2) The Director of Intelligence and Research, Department of State.
- (3) The Assistant to the Secretary of Defense for Special Operations.
- (4) The Director of the National Security Agency (NSA).
- (5) The Deputy Director for Intelligence of the Joint Staff (JCS).
- (6) The Assistant Chief of Staff, Intelligence, Department of the Army.
- (7) The Assistant Chief of Naval Operations for Intelligence, Department of the Navy.
- (8) The Assistant Chief of Staff, Intelligence, Department of the Air Force.
- (9) A representative of the Director of the

(10) A representative of the Atomic Energy Commission. The Direction of Central Intelligence shall invite the chief of any other department or agency having functions related to the national security to sit with the U. S. Intelligence Board whenever matters within the purview of his department or Agency are to be discussed.

c. Subject to the provisions of this and other applicable National Security Council Intelligence directives, the Board shall determine its own procedures. It shall be provided by the Central Intelligence Agency with a Secretariat staff, which shall be under the direction of an Executive Secretary appointed by the Director of Central Intelligence in consultation with the members of the Board.

d. The U. S. Intelligence Board shall reach its decisions by agreement. When the Chairman determines that a given position on a matter under consideration represents the consensus of the Board it shall be considered as agreed unless a dissenting member requests that the issue be referred to the National Security Council. Upon such request the Director of Central Intelligence shall refer the matter, together with the dissenting brief, to the National Security Council for decision.

Provided: That such appeals to the National Security Council by representatives from the

military departments, including the Director of the National Security Agency and the Deputy Director of Intelligence of the Joint Staff, shall be taken only after review by the Secretary of Defense.

Whenever matters of concern to the Federal Bureau of Investigation and/or the AEC are referred to the National Security Council, the Attorney General and/or the Chairman of the AEC, respectively, shall sit with the Council.

e. Decisions of the board arrived at under the authority and procedures of this paragraph shall be binding, as applicable, on all departments and agencies of the Government.

f. Approved actions or recommendations shall, as appropriate, be transmitted by the Director of Central Intelligence to the departments or agencies concerned, or to the National Security Council when higher approval is required, or for information.

g. In making reports or recommendations to the National Security Council in matters concerning such intelligence activities of the departments and agencies of the Government as relate to the national security, the Director of Central Intelligence shall transmit therewith a statement indicating the concurrence or non-concurring views of those members of the U. S. Intelligence Board concerned. Recommendations transmitted by the Director of Central Intelligence when approved by the National Security Council, shall, as appropriate, be issued as National Security Council Intelligence

Approved For Release 2003/01/29 : CIA-RDP80B01676R001100060058-3

SECRET

Directives or as other Council directives and, as applicable, shall be promulgated and implemented by the departments and agencies of the Government.